
 
 

NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 
Wednesday, September 14, 2016 

6:30 p.m. 
City Hall – Large Conference Room 

310 Elm Street West 
Norwood Young America, MN 

 
I.   Call to Order  
 
II.   Consideration of the Agenda 
 
III.   Approval of Minutes  

A. August 10, 2016 Regular Session 
 
IV.   Unfinished Business 

A. Branding and Marketing Committee Update 
B. Carver County Commercial Broker Event Report 
C. Manufacturers Week – Oct. 2nd‐8th, 2016 
D. 2016 Goals & Implementation Report 

 
V.  New Business 

 
VI.   Project Updates 

A.  Third Quarter EDC Newsletter 
 

VII.   Miscellaneous Communications 
 
VIII.   Upcoming Meetings  

A. Branding & Marketing: Thursday, September 22, 2016, 6:30 pm. 
B. Manufacturers Week Lunch: Wednesday, October 5, 2016, 12 noon 
C. EDC: Wednesday, October 12, 2016, 6:30 p.m. 
D. MnCAR Expo: Wednesday, November 9, 2016 (reschedule regular meeting) 

 
IX.   Adjournment 

1



 

 
 
 
DATE:  September 8, 2016 
 
MEMO TO: NYA Economic Development Commission  
 
FROM: Jo Foust, Economic Development Consultant 
 
RE: Agenda item III.  A. Approval of Minutes 
 
 
*************************************************************************************************** 
 
Action: 
The Commission is asked to approve the enclosed minutes from the August 10, 2016 
regular EDC meeting.  Please see the enclosed minutes 

2



 
NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

 
Minutes from the Meeting on Wednesday, August 10, 2016 at 6:30 p.m. 

Oak Grove City Center – Large Conference Room 
310 Elm Street West 

Norwood Young America, MN 
 
I.  Call to Order  
 
Vice Chair Schmidt called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  
 
EDC members in attendance were: Charlie Storms, Mike McPadden, Julie Schmidt, Tina Diedrick, and 
Doane Baber. 
Absent: Bruce Mathwig, Kyle Strickfaden and Sarah Molnau. 
 
Staff attending were: City Administrator Steve Helget and Economic Development Coordinator Jo Foust. 
 
II.  Consideration of the Agenda  
 

A motion was made by McPadden seconded by Baber to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion 
carried 5-0. 
 

III. Approval of Minutes 
 

A motion was made by Storms seconded by Baber to approve the July 13, 2016 EDC Meeting 
Minutes as presented.  Motion carried 5-0. 

 
IV.   Unfinished Business 

 
A. Marketing and Branding  

A Kick-off meeting with OrangeBALL Creative has been established for Monday, August 15, 2016 
at 6:30 p.m.  Three members outside of the EDC/Council have agreed to serve:  Sara Eichens 
(school board), Perry Forst (Citizens Bank) and Josh Kroells. 
 
Membership from the EDC was discussed. OrangeBALL Creative has suggested the committee 
include five to seven members, plus staff.  EDC members to serve will include Baber, McPadden, 
Storms and Molnau, resulting in a seven member committee. 
 
A motion was made by Baber, seconded by Diedrick to appoint the following to the Marketing 
Committee:  Sara Eichens, Perry Forst, Josh Kroells, Mike McPadden, Doane Baber, Charlie 
Storms and Sarah Molnau, with Diedrick serving as an alternate.  Helget and Foust will serve as 
staff to the committee.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 
Members were asked to complete the Toolkit prior to the first meeting. Additional meetings will 
be held in 2016 to identify tag lines and a logo. 

 
B. Carver County Broker Event 

The Carver County Broker Event will be held on Wednesday, September 7, 2016 from 8:30 a.m.  
Information on the program and video were provided.  Waconia Manufacturing will be 
participating in the marketing video for the community. 

3



 
C. 2017 Goals and Budget 

A draft copy of the 2017 budget was provided.  A 2017 proposed budget of $50,710 was presented. 
The 2016 budget was 47,270.  Commissioners requested staff separate out consulting, other 
professional fees, trade shows, marketing, etc. versus combining the activities under “Other 
Professional Fees”.  
 
It was requested a goal for 2017 be to design gateway signs and explore MnDOT Cooperative 
Landscape Grants for landscaping around the sign.   Implementation of the marketing campaign 
will also be included as a goal for 2017.  
 
A motion was made Baber seconded by Diedrick to recommend to the City Council a 2017 
Preliminary Budget of approximately $60,000. 
 

D. 2016 Goals and Implementation Report 
A summary of activities accomplished by the EDA the first one-half of 2017 was provided.  Chair 
Strickfaden presented the report to the City Council at their July meeting.     
 

V.  New Business 
 Manufacturers Week – October 2nd through 8th, 2016 
 Discussion was held on an activity for this year’s Manufacturer’s Week event.  It was suggested 

we request tours of Storms Welding and Hydro Engineering, over the lunch hour. It was also 
suggested the EDC grill pork or hamburgers and provide beverages and chips.  It was suggested 
we celebrate the manufacturers and their employees and invite all to attend.  It was recommended 
the Chamber of Commerce Board, City Council, EDC and Planning Commission also be invited.  
It was tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, October 5th. 

 
VI.  Project Updates –EDC members were provided updates on business projects and recent activity. 
 Waconia Manufacturing is expanding their parking lot for storage.   Vickerman’s addition is near 

completion.  Businesses were contacted regarding ribbon cuttings. All requested the activity be 
scheduled early September.  Waconia Dodge has moved into 115 Main Street East.  Dave’s 
Transmission has purchased 210 Railroad Street West.  Fitness RX USA expanded in the mall. 

 
VII.  Miscellaneous Communications  

None. 
 

VIII.  Upcoming Meetings  
 

The next regular EDC meeting will be Wednesday, September 14, 2016 at 6:30 p.m.   
 
IX.  Adjourn  
 
A motion was made by McPadden, seconded by Diedrick to adjourn the meeting at 7:46 p.m. Motion 
carried 5-0. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Jo Foust, Economic Development Consultant 
MDG, LLC. 

4



 

 
 
 
DATE:  September 8, 2016 
 
MEMO TO: Norwood Young America Economic Development Commission  
 
FROM: Jo Foust, Economic Development Consultant 
 
RE: Agenda item IV. A. Branding and Marketing  
 
*************************************************************************************************** 
Background: 
The Branding and Marketing Committee has held two meetings with OrangeBall Creative since 
the last EDC meeting, including August 15th and September 7th.  The next meeting is scheduled 
for Thursday, September 22nd.    Draft “mission statements” will be reviewed by the committee 
which will assist in the development of a future logo development phase.  Following is a reminder 
of the project scope and timeline: 
 
Project Scope and Timeline: 

 Phase 1:  Brand Discovery 3-4 week (August/September) 
 Phase 2:  Logo Development 3-4 weeks (September/October) 
 Phase 2:  Tagline Development 3-4 weeks (October/November) 
 Phase 2:  Style Guide (November/early December) 

 
 
Enclosed are minutes from the two Branding and Marketing Committee meetings, for the EDC’s 
information. 
 
Action: 
No formal action is required.  This is included as an update. 
 
 

5



Norwood Young America Branding & Marketing Committee 
August 15, 2016 

 

The meeting was called to order at 6:34 p.m. 

Introductions were held.  Present:  Jessica Klausermeier, John OrangeBall, Charlie Storms, Mike 

McPadden, Doane Baber, Josh Kroells, Kyle Strickfaden, Sarah Molnau, Steve Helget, Jo Foust, Perry 

Forst and Tina Diedrick. 

Party Rules were shared, with an emphasis on brainstorming and having fun. 

The work tool was reviewed with discussion on what success will look like in one and three years.  Items 

noted included: 

One Year: 

 We are utilizing the results. 

 We know what we want to be and can explain it. 

 Locals are advocates for the community. 

 There is a visible change 

 We are using the same tools and same message. 

 We are making progress and being able to measure it. 

 There is buy‐in. 

 Communication with the public to gain the buy‐in. 

 Active participation from the community. 

 Elevator pitch tied to a logo with a foundation to grow from. 

Three Years: 

 Community pride 

 Update 

 Blended effort – all organizations moving forward  

 City is growing with business and residents 

 Intergenerational activities and want to live and stay here 

 Unity 

 Top of the list of “where to be” 

 Occupying strip malls and vacant spaces 

 

Some history of the merger twenty years ago was shared with the committee members, along 

with the name selection of Norwood Young America. 

 

The committee brainstormed on words which define what Norwood Young America Is… 

 Small town 

 Big name 

 Raiders 

 Merged 

 Home 

 German 

 Stiftungfest 

 Baseball 

 Farmers 

6



 Highly educated 

 Proud 

 Safe 

 Stubborn 

 Family 

 On the fringe 

 Rural meets urban 

 Town of 

opportunities 

 Religious 

 Convenient 

 West metro 

 Growing 

 Hard working 

 Stagnant 

 212 

 Slow to change 

 Empty 

 Messy 

 Quality Education 

 Healthy 

 Loyal 

 Split 

 Gossip 

 Arm‐pit 

 Parks 

 Caring 

 Boring  

 

 Comfortable 

 Compromise 

 Location 

 Conservative 

 Accessible 

 Pass‐through 

 Rest‐stop 

 Freight corridor 

 Bedroom community 

 Balanced 

generations 

 Three watertowers 

 Working together 

 Affordable 

 Down to Earth     

  Phrases which define Norwood Young America 

 Two major highways with 212 and 5 

 Hardworking community 

 Architecture 

 Quality small community on the fringe 

of the metro with quality education, 

housing options and business 

opportunities for success. 

 155 years of Stiftungfest 

 Community willing to move forward 

 Good public services with relatively 

affordable/fair  taxes 

 High city debt 

 Tools in place to make wise decisions 

 Planning our financial future 

 High quality of live 

 Individuals who are engaged 

 Sister‐city to Diedesfeldt 

 

Why chose Norwood Young America?  Strengths 

 More affordable 

 Local school district that is quality and  

smaller: public & private 

 Hometown feel 

 Convenient location:  212/5/25/33 

 Central 

 Affordable business space 

 Opportunity to get involved 

 Small class sizes 

 High school in town (all grades in city) 

 Safe community with low crime 

 Quiet 

 Business opportunities 

 Educated work force 

 Convenient for service businesses 

 High visibility (Hwy 212) 

 Unique – two communities in one 

 Ballfields 

 Oldest celebration – Stiftungfest:  Older 

than the State Fair! 

 Ready build industrial lots 

 Tree‐lined streets 

7



 Best sunsets 

 Quality health care clinics and proximity 

to medical 

 Fastest fire response time in Carver Co. 

 Variety of churches 

 Grocery store in town 

Weaknesses: 

 City debt 

 No natural draw/asset (ie. Lake) 

 Lack of retail 

 “Arm  pit” 

 Hesitant to make financial investments 

in the community 

 Location unknown – “where?” 

 Closed businesses or businesses for 

sale/ business occupancy 

 Lacking quality businesses and balance 

of businesses 

 Change resistant  

 Tired of explaining where the location is 

 Lack of trail/sidewalk connectivity and a 

community center 

 Trashy looking residential properties 

 High percentage of rental properties 

(residential) 

 
Opportunities 

 Growth opportunities – orderly 
annexation agreements 

 Available business buildings at discount 
prices 

 Industrial property available 

 Can be known for an recognized as a 
great place to live and own a business 

 History or German heritage you can 
build on 

 Ability to age in place – Generational 
Community 

 Opportunity for the schools to grow 
with community events 

 Opportunities for community 
involvement 

 Businesses connected to schools and 
activities 

 Rallying points to leverage– school 
activities/ Stiftungfest 

 Ability to use social media 

 Location 

 
Threats 

 How to communicate (develop a “hit 
list” 

 Getting people off 212 and into the 
town  

 No destination or “why” to stop 

 Accessibility (to downtowns) 

 Infrastructure lacking – financial 
 

 Location  ‐ larger places are too 
convenient and close 

 Well‐meaning dreams stand in the way 
of practical goals 

 Continuity is needed to leave a legacy 

 Leadership changes 
 

Next meeting – The next committee meeting will be Wednesday, September 7, 2016 at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Adjournment – The meeting adjourned at 8:46 p.m. 
 

8



Norwood Young America Branding & Marketing Committee 
September 7, 2016 

 

The meeting was called to order at 6:32 p.m. 

Present:  Jessica Klausermeier and John Gamades of OrangeBall, Doane Baber, Josh Kroells, Kyle 

Strickfaden, Mike McPadden , Perry Forst , Sarah Molnau (7:22 p.m.), Steve Helget  and  Jo Foust. 

Business. 
The committee grouped comments from the last meeting into groups or categories.  The following 
categories were developed:  Recreation, Unique, Economy, Business, Family/Quality of Life, Education, 
Positive Feelings, Institutional and Bad Stuff.   
 
An exercise, “What’s Your What” was completed which highlighted the products/services that we 
provide for customers/clients.    Following were responses: 

1. Convenience items 
2. Grocery store 
3. Health related businesses 
4. Quality education system 
5. Affordable place to live 
6. Variety of housing choices 
7. Dining options, but skewed toward fast 

food 
8. Emergency Services‐ police, fire, safe 

9. Access to two major highways 
10. Parks 
11. Opportunities to connect with and be 

involved in the community 
12. Life‐cycle housing (starter to post‐

retirement) 
13. Easy access to cities 
14. Shopping opportunities (necessities

 
Wants for residents: 

1. Fine dining 
2. Entertainment 
3. Employment to work nearby 
4. Safer intersections, especially for 

pedestrian crossing 

5. More trails/sidewalks 
6. Ability to connect with neighbors 
7. More shopping opportunities (non‐

essentials) 
8. Community center/recreation facility 

 
Business – What we have: 

1. Employees with a good work ethic 
2. Educated work force 
3. Available space 
4. Affordable space 
5. Proximity to the metro for clients and 

job sites 

6. Transportation access: 212/5/25/19/ 
169 close 

7. Railroad access 
8. Industrial park‐ success of businesses 
9. Free technical assistance 
10. Financial programs 
11. Fiber optics 

Non‐Resident Employees of local Businesses 
1. Providing an environment for the businesses to succeed 

 
Business Wants: 

1. Ready to go office space/manufacturing 
2. Visibility or advertising on the Highway or another location 

 

9



The group also completed the Brand’s Unique Selling Proposition exercise.  The target audiences we are 
attempting to reach included: 

 Residents/Families 

 Businesses (small and niche) 

 Industry 
 
The problems we solve, the unique benefits and results were discussed for each of the following: 

Target Audience  Problems we solve  Unique Benefits  Results 

Manufacturing  Affordable Land 
Transportation Access 
Workforce 

$1 per sq ft. 
3 major access 
pts/roadways 
Proximity to outside 
locations 

Quick option 

Warehouse/Distribution  Affordable land 
Room to grow 
Transportation 

$1 per sq ft. 
3 major access 
pts/roadways 
Proximity to outside 
locations 

 

Service Business  Affordable space 
Highway access 
 

Good hub location 
Local 
resources/businesses 
Good proximity to 
potential clients 
 

 

Residents 
 

Essential shopping 
Health care 
Proximity to twin 
cities, Hutch, 
Mankato, St. Peter: 
shopping and 
colleges) 

I don’t want to live in 
a big town 

Ability to live your 
whole life here. 

Quality schools 
Affordable homes 
Low crime/safe 
Churches 
Educational 
partnerships 
Parks & Recreation 

High quality of life 
Appreciation of life 
well lived here 
(reluctance to leave) 
Connections 
(family/government – 
life‐long relationships) 

 
Next meeting – The next committee meeting will be Thursday, September 22, 2016 at 6:30 p.m. 
At the next meeting, five or six example Mission Statements will be presented to the committee. 
 
Adjournment – The meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m. 
 
 
 

10



 

 
 
 
DATE:  September 8, 2016 
 
MEMO TO: NYA Economic Development Commission  
 
FROM: Jo Foust, Economic Development Consultant 
 
RE: Agenda item IV. B. Carver County Broker Event 
 
*************************************************************************************************** 
Background: 
The Carver County Broker Event was held on Wednesday, September 7, 2016 at the Chaska 
Event Center.  Approximately 80 people attended the event, including Mayor Diedrick, 
Sarah Molnau, Steve Helget and I.  The event included Key Note speaker Phyllis Roth 
Elkay of Medallion Cabinetry, John Hayes of ENKI Brewing and presentations by 
representatives from Greater MSP and CMDC (financing with the SBA).   
  
Each of the cities in Carver County had a table/exhibit.  Numerous realtors stopped at the 
Norwood Young America booth.  Maps with available sites and contact lists were distributed.   We 
collected 11 business cards with several agents requesting additional information.  
 
A virtual tour of Carver County was provided with the video which was produced for the event.  
We have requested a link to the video and hope to have it by the EDC meeting. 
 
 
Action: 
A drawing for  “A Day in NYA”  prize from those who left business cards is requested.  Thank you 
to Sarah for coordinating that activity! 
 
 
 
 
 

11



 

 
 
 
DATE:  September 8, 2016 
 
MEMO TO: NYA Economic Development Commission  
 
FROM:  Jo Foust, Economic Development Consultant 
 
RE: Agenda item IV. C. Manufacturers Week 
 
*************************************************************************************************** 
Background: 
Manufacturers’ Week is scheduled for October 2nd-8th, 2016.  The EDC has recommended a 
luncheon, on Wednesday, October 6th over the lunch hour.  The Chamber Board discussed the 
event at their meeting on September 7th.  An update on the status of their participation and the 
tours will be provided at the EDC meeting. 
 
Following are companies to invite. If any manufacturers have been omitted, please advise. 

 Citywide Wood Floors 
 Principle Manufacturing Inc. 
 Storms Welding 
 Vickerman Company 
 Waconia Manufacturing, Inc. 
 Yaeger Machine Inc. 

 
Enclosed is a sample proclamation, provided by DEED.   
 
Certificates of Commendation for manufacturers are not yet available from the state, but are 
anticipated to be ready in the next couple of weeks. These will be prepared for local industries for 
distribution at the event. 
 
Action: 
Commissioners are asked to finalize the menu, volunteers to assist with the event, etc. 
 

12



Nor    
Mayor’s Proclamation 
 
 
 
City of _________________________________________ 
 
 

Proclamation 
 
Whereas: The manufacturing industry is a dynamic segment of Minnesota’s 

economy, and an integral part of Minnesota’s economic development 
strategy; and 

 
Whereas: Manufacturing has the second largest total payroll among business sectors 

in Minnesota, providing $20 billion in wages; and  
 
Whereas: Manufacturing contributed almost $48.2 billion to the Minnesota economy 

2015, and is the second-largest industry (16 percent) contributing to our 
private gross domestic product; and 

 
Whereas: Manufactured exports brought $18.9 billion into the Minnesota economy 

in 2015; and. 
 
Whereas: Manufacturing provides over 317,200 highly skilled, high paying jobs, 

which significantly contribute to Minnesota’s high standard of living and 
economic vitality.  

 
 
Now, therefore, I  Tina Diedrick, Mayor of Norwood Young America, do hereby 
proclaim that the week of October 2 to October 8, 2016 shall be observed as:  

 
 
MINNESOTA MANUFACTURING WEEK 
 
in the City of Norwood Young  America on this ___________day of October, Two 
Thousand and Sixteen. 
 
 
   ________________________    
   MAYOR 

13



 

 
 
 
DATE:  September 8, 2016 
 
MEMO TO: NYA Economic Development Commission  
 
FROM:  Jo Foust, Economic Development Consultant 
 
RE: Agenda item IV. D. 2016 Goals and Implementation Report 
 
*************************************************************************************************** 
Background: 
Attached is a summary of Goals established by the EDC for 2016 and updates on activities undertaken 
or planned to help achieve these goals.    

 
Action: 
No formal action is required. 

14



2016 Norwood Young America EDC Goals & Implementation Steps 

1. Marketing 

a. Identity: Establish an identity to market the community around 

b. Logo/Slogan: Update the City/EDC Logo and Slogan/tag line 

c. Website: update available sites and other relevant info.  Include photos 

d. Billboards:  review cost and content to determine required updates 

e. Marketing Sub‐committee:  Establish a subcommittee of the EDC to prepare 

recommendations 

f. Contact commercial/industrial land and building owners to verify status of available sites. 

g. List available sites on DEED’s Location One, MnCAR’s listings and the EDC website 

h. Conduct ground breakings and ribbon cuttings, as applicable, for new businesses and/or 

expansions. 

i. Target market to businesses identified in the Commercial Market Study as feasible in the 

community. 

j. Begin planning for the 20 year anniversary of the NYA merger, to be celebrated in 2017. 

k. Produce  videos to promote residential and business growth  

l. Work with the newspaper to develop Business Spotlights or newspaper articles highlighting 

local business successes or unique facts 

m. Develop a quarterly EDC Newsletter to be sent to businesses including the EDC meeting 

schedule, information on financing, Open to Business, Annual Report, etc.,  

n. Utilize Social Media including Facebook, Twitter, etc.  

Steps taken to implement this goal: 

 Commercial market study suggested several themes for the identity including a German 

theme. 

 The City has retained OrangeBALL Creative.  Two meetings have been held with a Branding 

and Marketing Committee.  

 Available sites are on the EDC web site and listed with MnCAR and LocationOne. 

 Business articles have been coordinated with the newspaper including Quilting Grounds, 

Dollar General, Storms Welding & Manufacturing and Vickerman Companies. 

 Three Quarterly Newsletters have been prepared. 

 The EDC participated in the Carver County Commercial Real Estate broker event on 

September 7, 2016. 

 The EDC will be participating in the November 9, 2016 MnCAR Expo. 

 A Carver County Video was produced in September, 2016.  Waconia Manufacturing and 

the Tacoma West Industrial Park were highlighted as a part of the video. 

 Property owners and their Realtors have  been contacted. An updated map of available 

sites and list of contacts has been prepared and has been distributed. 

 

2. Business Retention and Expansion ‐ General 

a. Continue tours of and/or meetings with existing businesses 

b. Promote the EDC loan program and business resources available through Carver Co. Open 

for Business 

15



c. Support the Chamber of Commerce and its events such as Small Business Saturday, Shop 

Local Campaign, etc. 

Steps taken to implement this goal: 

 EDC members visited with Quilting Grounds and Dollar General and conducted ribbon 

cuttings in February.  This was coordinated with the Chamber of Commerce. 

 A ground breaking was held at Vickerman Companies in May to help them celebrate their 

28,800 square foot addition. 

 A Ribbon Cutting was held at Storms Welding & Manufacturing in May, to welcome them 

to the community. 

 The Open to Business Program information has been shared with business leads. A current 

prospect noted they had utilized the services. 

 The EDC and Chamber hosted a Breakfast Seminar on “The Power of Marketing” was held 

on May 4, 2016.  The event was attended by approximately 15 business people. 

 A Commercial Market Study was completed by KWA.  The EDC is starting to identify the 

implementation steps and has requested a meeting with a key anchor in the commercial 

district. 

 Quarterly newsletters have been mailed to local businesses. 

 

3. Industrial Development 

a. Participate in the MnCAR Expo in October to promote the City and Tacoma West Industrial 

Park. 

b. Respond to MnCAR industrial prospects/realtors and market the Tacoma West Industrial 

Park lots 

c. Continue relationships with Carver County CDA, MCCD, Positively Minnesota (DEED), 

Southwest Initiative Foundation, etc.  

d. Host a “Manufacturers Week” event in October. 

e. Remain in contact with local industries and assist with expansions, as applicable. 

 Information has been emailed to 14 2 MnCAR Realtors who have requested 

information on sites for their clients, as of September 8, 2016. 

 The EDC investigated the benefit of pursuing Shovel Ready Site Certification for 

Tacoma West Industrial Park, and will consider budgeting for this in 2017. 

 Vickerman has started a 28,000 square foot addition. 

 The building at 300 Industrial Boulevard was purchased by Storms Welding and 

Manufacturing. 

 Information on Tacoma West Industrial Park was provided to a business prospect in 

May. 

 A new tenant has occupied approximately 50,000 sq. ft. of the 212 Business Center 

(former YA Corp. building)   

 Information was provided to an industry considering leasing 18,000 square feet in the 

212 Business Center, on September 7, 2016. 

 A Manufacturer’s Week event is planned for October 6, 2016.  

 The EDC participated in the Carver County Real Estate Expo on Sept. 7, 2016.  This 

event was coordinated with the other cities in Carver County, the Carver County CDA, 

MCCD, and DEED.   

16



 

4. Commercial (Re) Development 

a. Investigate a “No Interest Loan” program to assist with façade improvements to Downtown 

buildings. 

b. Review permitted and conditional uses in the commercial districts and provide input to the 

Planning Commission regarding any recommended modifications. 

c. Promote the available commercial spaces for lease and/or sale 

Steps taken to implement this goal: 

 A No Interest Loan Program has been discussed at the February, April and May EDC 

meetings with draft guidelines and a business survey. 

 The Planning Commission has been working on zoning ordinance amendments to 

address the Young America Corp. building’s reuse. 

 Information on available commercial sites has been distributed to business leads.   

 New commercial business ventures in 2016 include the Quilting Grounds, relocation of 

the Dollar General, Fitness RX USA (expansion in the east strip mall), Lazy Loon (in 

bowling alley), Waconia Dodge (in former Hydo building), Pioneer Storage & Rental, a 

new Farmers’ Insurance agent, Lisa Valient (in the commercial strip mall by Kwik Trip) 

and Dave’s Transmission at 210 Railroad St. W.  Children of Tomorrow Daycare/Pre‐K 

has plans to open by the first of the year.  

 

5. General 

a. Explore relevant economic development grant opportunities such as  DEED’s Small Cities 

Development Program,  DEED’s – Minnesota Investment Fund (requires business prospect 

co‐applicant) and  DEED’s – Customized Training Program 

b. Coordinate and facilitate at least one joint meeting between the NYA City Council. EDC, 

Planning Commission and the NYA Chamber of Commerce. 

Steps taken to implement this goal: 

 The EDC received information from Carver Co. CDA regarding their grant program for 

cities, but determined there were no active projects which fit the grant criteria. 

 A joint meeting of the City Council, EDC, Planning Commission and Chamber was held 

on March 22, 2016 (2015 Reports and 2016 Goals) and on June 22, 2016 (Branding and 

Marketing) 

 Several EDC representatives attended a workshop on PACE funding to assist with 

building energy efficiency improvements. 

 Several EDC members, and staff, have attended Chamber of Commerce meetings. 

 The EDC and Chamber jointly sponsored the National Small Business Breakfast 

Workshop. 

 The EDC and Chamber are planning a joint Manufacturers Week event. 

 

17



Stacey Horton had dreams of opening a quilting shop, but life got in 
the way. Just as she drafted plans to purchase a quilting shop in Waco-
nia, her husband became gravely ill. After supporting him through a 
battle with chronic illness for several years, her husband passed away 
last summer. 

After that trauma, Horton had to decide what to do with a life that 
no longer looked like what she had planned. She was working full 
time, but not living her dream. “I thought, you know what? Life’s too 
short. I’m not going to sit here working at this job,” she said. “And so, 
I decided to start my own quilt shop.”

The Waconia opportunity had long passed and her scans for avail-
able real estate weren’t promising. Then one night at a quilting club 
meeting, she met another quilter’s son who was a real estate agent. He 
proposed a space in nearby Norwood Young America. “I walked in 
the door and said, ‘This is it. This is the place,’” Horton said.

Horton had a vision for what would become the Quilting Grounds—
a combination quilting shop and coffee shop that could serve expert 
sewers and caffeine addicts alike. But she didn’t have the business 
plan or financial background to make it happen. She worked with 
Open to Business Advisor Lee Hall to create a plan that would keep 
the business afloat and help her obtain capital to build out the space.

Once Horton had a business plan, Citizens State Bank Norwood 
Young America financed a buildout of the space that allowed her to 
open the shop in February 2016. Bank President Perry Forst said that 

entrepreneurs who work with Open to Business have a greater likeli-
hood of success in obtaining financing. “Open to Business is able to 
put together projections and expectations to plan for the most likely 
outcome,” he said. “Not everyone is an accountant. Entrepreneurs 
have their own skills and passions, and Open to Business and the 
bank can be the other legs of the stool.”

Forst said that investing in small businesses like the Quilting 
Grounds is good for the bank because it brings more visitors to other 
local destinations. Already, tour buses and visitors from as far away 
as Idaho have stopped in at the Quilting Grounds. That’s good for 
the bank’s other customers in the area. “There is a synergy because 
different businesses can play off of that,” said Forst. “Community 
banks are good at seeing the unique opportunities in businesses like 
the Quilting Grounds.”

So far, the bet is paying off. Horton is already expanding her Friday 
night open quilting nights into an upstairs space because she can’t 
accommodate the number of customers joining her each month. 
Regular coffee drinkers have seen what’s happening in the quilt shop 
and signed up for sewing classes. Horton can see her vision being 
fulfilled. “I want this to be someplace where people sit and relax and 
have some fun. So that it becomes a place to go,” she said. “And it 
already has for many people.”

Visit the Quilting Grounds at 24 West Elm Street in Norwood Young 
America, MN. Or find it online at http://www.thequiltinggrounds.com/.

ENTERPRISING QUILTER  
IS THE TALK OF THE TOWN
Combination Quilting and Coffee Shop Brings New Life to Norwood Young America

Open to Business is a program of the Metropolitan Consortium of Community Developers. Find us at www.opentobusinessmn.org

18



 

 
 
 
DATE:  September 8, 2016 
 
MEMO TO: Norwood Young America Economic Development Commission  
 
FROM: Jo Foust, Economic Development Consultant 
 
RE: Agenda item V. A. 3rd Quarter Newsletter 
 
*************************************************************************************************** 
Background: 
Attached is a DRAFT newsletter for the 3rd quarter.  We will be arranging ribbon cuttings at the 
new businesses.  It is proposed that photos from the events be included.   
 
 
Action: 
If Commissioners have other topics you would like included, your input is welcomed! 
The newletter will be finalized in September for distribution to the local businesses. 
 
 

19



September, 2016

Carver County Real Estate Expo
The Economic Develoment Commission participated in a Carver 
County Real Estate Event on September 7, 2016.  

Information on available 
commercial and industrial 
sites was distributed to metro 
realtors.  

Waconia Manufacturing and 
the Tacoma Industrial Park 
were also highlighted in a 
Carver County video.

Businesses seeking information on available sites may contact the EDC 
at: 952-467-1800.  

Welcome to New Businesses!
We would like to welcome the following new businesses to the 
community in the past quarter: 
* Dave's Transmission at 210 Railroad Street West
* Waconia Dodge at 115 Main Street East
* Lazy Loon Lanes/Lazy Loon Brewing, 305 Wilson St E.
* Pioneer Storage & Rental
* Farmers’ Insurance agent, Lisa Valient

The EDC also would like to thank Fitness RX USA for expanding in the 
community!  Check out their new 5,000 sq. foot facility in the mall!



Manufacturer's Week - October 2nd - 8th, 2016
Governor Dayton has proclaimed October 2nd through October 8th 
as Minnesota Manufacturer's Week, recognzing the positive impact 
manufacturers have on the local and state economy.   The 
Governor's Proclamation incudes the following statistics:
-The manufacturing industry is a dynamic segment of Minnesota’s 
economy, and an integral part of Minnesota’s economic 
development strategy.  
-Manufacturing has the second largest total payroll among business 
sectors in Minnesota, providing $20 billion in wages.  
-Manufacturing contributed almost $48.2 billion to the Minnesota 
economy 2015, and is the second-largest industry (16 percent) 
contributing to our private gross domestic product.
-Manufactured exports brought $18.9 billion into the Minnesota 
economy in 2015.
-Manufacturing provides over 317,200 highly skilled, high paying 
jobs, which significantly contribute to Minnesota’s high standard of 
living and economic vitality. 

The Norwood Young America EDC and Chamber of Commerce will 
be recognizing the contributions of local manufacturers at an event 
on Wednesday, October 5th.  Thank you to our local industries!

Kyle Strickfaden, Chair
Julie Schmidt, DC., Vice Chair 

Tina Diedrick, Mayor
Mike McPadden, Council liaison 

Doane Baber
Chris Lund, Chamber liaison 

Bruce Mathwig
Sarah Molnau

Charlie Storms, Planning Commission 
liaison

Contact Us!
2016 Economic Development

Commissioners

Staff
Steve Helget, City Administrator 

952-467-1805 or 
shelget@cityofnya.com 
 Jo Foust, ED Consultant

952-758-7399 or 
foustmdg@gmail.com

The Mission of the Norwood 
Young America EDC is to 

orchestrate economic growth 
through promotion and 

retention of businesses, while 
identifying and attracting 

businesses that contribute to a 
healthy, vibrant community.  

Our Mission

Branding & Marketing Effort Underway!

Meetings
EDC meetings are held the 2nd 
Wednesday of each month at 

6:30 p.m. at City Hall.

A Branding and Marketing Committee was formed in August, 2016 
to help develop a brand for the community which may used for 
future marketing efforts.  

Committee members include Charlie Storms, Mike McPadden, 
Doane Baber, Kyle Strickfaden, Sarah Molnau, Perry Forst, Josh 
Kroells, Sarah Eichens, Tina Diedrick and staff Steve Helget and Jo 
Foust. 

The group is working with OrangeBall Creative on a "Brand 
Discovery" process.  This information will be used to help develop a 
new logo for the city, tagline and style guide.  

Watch for more information in the fourth quarter of 2016!

September, 2016


	Agenda NYA EDC 09.14.16
	III. Memo approval of minutes
	Minutes 08.10.16
	IV. A. memo Branding & Marketing
	08.15.16 Minutes marketing
	09.07.16 Minutes Marketing
	IV. B. Memo Carver Co
	IV. C. Memo Manufacturers Week
	IV. C. mayor-proclamation Manuf
	IV. D. Memo 2016 Goals Report
	IV. D. 2016 EDC Goals Update.
	Open For Business Quilting Grounds (1)
	V. A. Memo newsletter
	Vi. A 2016-3rd NYA EDC Newsletter


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice




